Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 December 2020 4:44 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Parthiban, Theerthan; Nadaraja, Deeban; Kevin Leong Wai Kit
Subject: RE: - AIG - OD /7242607333SG / SMS7698L- To verify OD claim

Dear LKK,

Owner would like to revert back claim to TP insurance company.

Please assist to send the adjuster report and close case in Merimen.

Thank You.

Regards,

Mariah Huibrechts
AIG

Senior Claims Examiner I

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext : 1002211
NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com | www.AIG.sg

From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: - AIG — OD / 7242607333SG / SMS7698L- To verify OD claim

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Deeban,

| have replied your colleague on 14.12.2020
Please refer to above attach.

Thank You & Best regards

Kevin Leong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339
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From: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 17 December, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>
Subject: RE: - AIG— 0D / 7242607333SG / SMS7698L- To verify OD claim

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2020-12-24 09:16 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any



views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



